
From: Randall L Fletcher
To: Nicholas W Nalder
Cc: Michael A Nelles
Subject: FW: Adani projects - road requirements - Moray Road upgrade
Date: Monday, 16 January 2017 5:37:48 PM
Attachments: image008.png

ADANI - Registered Plan SP106939.pdf
image002.png

Nick

Kind regards,

Randall Fletcher
Executive Director (Transport System Management) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment| Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30667166 | F: (07) 30661406
M:
E: randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

From: Sonya Booth [mailto:Sonya.Booth@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 3:41 PM
To: Randall L Fletcher 
Cc: Nathan Edwards 
Subject: Adani projects - road requirements - Moray Road upgrade
Hi Randall,
As discussed, greatly appreciate your offer to set up a meeting with TMR regional director and OCG
reps to discuss the following:
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Will await your advice on when would be best to meet to discuss. OCGers are happy to travel to you
for the phone-in.
Thanks
Sonya Booth
Executive Director
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P (07) 3452 7433

M
Level 17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002
www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.
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From: Patrick D Aprile 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 9:22 AM
To: Ross M Young ; Chris P Herring 
Subject: RE: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Hi Ross

Kind regards,

Pat Aprile
District Director | Mackay / Whitsunday District
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Floor 2 | Mackay Government Office Building | 44 Nelson Street | Mackay Qld 4740
PO Box 62 | Mackay Qld 4740
P: (07) 49518577 | F: (07) 49518500
M:
E: patrick.d.aprile@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: Ross M Young 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 8:32 AM
To: Patrick D Aprile <patrick.d.aprile@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Chris P Herring
<chris.p.herring@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Pat

Kind regards,

Ross Young
Principal Advisor (Corridor & Land Management) | Mackay / Whitsunday District
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Level 2 | Mackay Government Office Building | 44 Nelson Street | Mackay Qld 4740
PO Box 62 | Mackay Qld 4740
P: (07) 49518532 | F: (07) 49518500
E: ross.m.young@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: Randall L Fletcher 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 1:07 PM
To: Dave J Grosse <Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Patrick D Aprile <patrick.d.aprile@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Chris P Herring
<chris.p.herring@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ross M Young <Ross.M.Young@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume
<peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au>; TMR MDP <mdp@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Dear Dave et al

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
To: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Nathan Edwards <Nathan.Edwards@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>
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

Will await your advice on when would be best to meet to discuss. OCGers are happy to travel to you for
the phone-in.
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
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From: Kerry Smeltzer
To: Dave J Grosse; gary.stevenson@isaac.qld.gov.au; Nathan Edwards; Randall L Fletcher; Nicholas W Nalder;

Dan Staley; Michael A Nelles
Subject: Moray Downs Carmichael Boundary Road
Date: Friday, 3 February 2017 9:26:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks everyone for getting together yesterday to discuss options available for the treatment of the Moray
Downs Carmichael Boundary Road. As discussed the actions coming from yesterday’s meeting are as follows:

Discuss funding arrangements with QTRIP
If there is anything that I have missed or is not correct, please advise. I will schedule a meeting for Thursday
next week to discuss the matter further.
Thanks

Kerry Smeltzer
Assistant Coordinator-General
Land Acquisition and Project Delivery Division
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development

P 07 3452 7489 M
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
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From: Peter A Hume
To: Jaco S Van Den Berg
Cc: Nicholas W Nalder; Michael A Nelles
Subject: FYI - Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:31:35 PM
Attachments: MC93051.pdf

MC93051 - ADDG signed.pdf

Hi Jaco

FYI

Kind regards,

Peter Hume
A/Director (Development Facilitation) | Transport System Management
Transport Strategy and Planning | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 GPO Box 213 | Brisbane
Qld 4001
P: 3066 1427 M:
E: peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

_____________________________________________
From: Cathy A Currier
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:12 PM
To: Michael A Nelles <michael.a.nelles@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Chris P Herring <chris.p.herring@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume
<peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nicholas W Nalder
<Nicholas.W.Nalder@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Michael
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Hope this helps.

Kind regards,

Cathy Currier
A/Director (Investment Funding) | Strategic Investment and Asset Management
Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 5 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30663622
E: cathy.a.currier@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Michael A Nelles
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2017 6:37 PM
To: Cathy A Currier <cathy.a.currier@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Chris P Herring <chris.p.herring@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume
<peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nicholas W Nalder
<Nicholas.W.Nalder@tmr.qld.gov.au>; TMR MDP <mdp@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Hi Cathy

thanks

Michael Nelles
Principal Planner (Project Facilitation) | Transport Strategy & Planning Branch
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Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 3066 1812 | F: (07) 3146 2008
E: michael.a.nelles@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

1TMR Values, that build a strong workplace culture:

 

From: Peter T Trim
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2017 9:04 AM
To: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Randall

Hope this helps.

Kind regards

Peter Trim

District Director (Fitzroy) | Central Queensland Region / Rockhampton Office
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Floor 1 | Knight Street Office Complex | 31 Knight Street | North Rockhampton Qld 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill Rockhampton Qld 4701
P: 4931 1540 | F: 4927 5020
M:
E: peter.t.trim@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: Michael A Nelles
To: Cathy A Currier
Cc: Peter A Hume; Nicholas W Nalder
Subject: RE: TMR & the Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:45:55 PM

Thanks Cathy

Regards

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

 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

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
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From: Nicholas W Nalder 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 2:22 PM
To: Randall L Fletcher 
Cc: Peter A Hume ; Tanya L Sismey ; Michael A Nelles 
Subject: RE: Moray Downs Carmichael Road
Randall,
In light of no specific condition, a potential recommended wording change is:

Regards,
Nicholas Nalder
Senior Planner (Project Facilitation) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads
_____________________________________________
Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30661556 | F: (07) 31462008
E: nicholas.w.nalder@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Nicholas W Nalder 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 1:40 PM
To: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Peter A Hume <peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tanya L Sismey
<tanya.l.sismey@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Michael A Nelles <michael.a.nelles@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moray Downs Carmichael Road
Afternoon Randall,
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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 10:52 AM
To: Dave J Grosse <Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: 'Amanda Yeates (Amanda.Z.Yeates@tmr.qld.gov.au)' <Amanda.Z.Yeates@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Tanya L Sismey <tanya.l.sismey@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Moray Downs Carmichael Road
Dave
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
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2017 11:49 AM
To: Barry Broe
Subject: Moray Downs Carmichael Road
Barry
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Further discussion with DTMR is required and I will advise further once I have spoken with DTMR.

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
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Pages 23 through 35 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(b) - prejudice Cabinet confidentiality
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2

Neil 
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3

  

  
Sally Noonan 
Deputy Director-General 
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 30667464 
M:
E: sally.a.noonan@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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1

Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 6:29 PM

To: Robyn N Heap; Rex Cowan; Peter A Hume

Cc: David W Hubner; Nicholas P Miskinis; Toby Greenwood-Jones; Penny J Ford

Subject: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery 

Schedule

Hi folks, 

 

Attached is my 1st draft of the covering email. My team is preparing the 3 attachments. 

 

Please provide your feedback ASAP

’ 

y 

 
David Hubner 
Director (Road & Passenger Transport Planning) | BE(Hons), RPEQ, MIEAust,CPEng 
Transport Planning Projects Unit | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
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2

Floor 14 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: +617 3066 1591 
M: +61
E: david.w.hubner@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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1

Tanya Y Clark

From: Kerry Smeltzer <Kerry.Smeltzer@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2017 3:12 PM

To: Robyn N Heap

Subject: Moray-Carmichael Road

SENT TO PETER FOR ADVICE – SH 16/6 

 

Hi Robyn 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose 

them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived 

by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any 

attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The 

Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email 

and/or attachments. 
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1

Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 8:17 AM

To: Robyn N Heap

Cc: Rex Cowan; David W Hubner

Subject: RE: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 9:28 AM

To: Rex Cowan; Robyn N Heap; Peter A Hume

Cc: David W Hubner; Penny J Ford

Subject: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery 

Schedule

Attachments: Att1 - Loop Road Map - v5.pdf; Att2 - Preconstruction Schedule - v5.pdf; Att3 - 

Existing Access Road - v5.pdf

 

Hi folks, 

 

Attached is my 2nd draft of the covering email plus the 3 attachments – Robyn Heap is further massaging the 

content of the email.. 

 

Please provide your feedback ASAP. We have a meeting at 11am here to discuss and finalise. 

 

Rex – please run past David Grosse ASAP to get his input. 
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
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From: Rex Cowan  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 8:03 PM 

To: David W Hubner <david.w.hubner@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Robyn N Heap <Robyn.N.Heap@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume <peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nicholas P 

Miskinis <Nicholas.P.Miskinis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Toby Greenwood-Jones <Toby.Z.Greenwood-

Jones@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Penny J Ford <Penny.J.Ford@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Dave J Grosse 

<Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery Schedule 

 

Thanks David 
 

Good summary of our discussion.  

 

Cheers 

Rex 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On 4 Jul 2017, at 6:29 pm, David W Hubner <david.w.hubner@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

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

 

From: Robyn N Heap  

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 9:24 AM 

To: Sharyn J Hutchings  

Subject: RE: Galilee infrastructure - action items 

 

Hi Penny and Dave, 

 

Please find draft email below for Sally to send to the DG. 

 

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

 

Dear Neil, 

 

I have had a number of interagency discussions over the last 48 hours with regard to options for the Queensland 

Government to facilitate development to the Galilee Basin. Primarily, the discussions are about road access to the 

Adani Mining Carmichael Coal Project. 
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TMR has no funding or planning for upgrading the Moray - Carmichael Road or building road 

infrastructure to open up the Galilee Basin in its current Queensland Transport and Roads Investment Program. 

 

 

Regards 

 

Sally 
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++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++  

 

 

From: Penny J Ford  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 9:09 AM 

To: Sally A Noonan <Sally.A.Noonan@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Robyn N Heap <Robyn.N.Heap@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Galilee infrastructure - action items 

 

Hi Sally, 

Thanks 

 

Penny 
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**************************************************************************************

***************************************************************************** Only an 

individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information 

contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments 

do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury. The contents of this e-mail and any 

attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have 

received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury immediately and erase all copies of the e-

mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury uses virus scanning software. However, it is not liable for 

viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment. 

**************************************************************************************

*****************************************************************************  
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Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 10:26 AM

To: Robyn N Heap

Subject: FW: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery 

Schedule

Robyn 

 

 

 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 10:34 AM

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

 

I have had a number of discussions with the Premier’s and Treasurer’s offices over the last 48 hours with regard to 

options for the Queensland Government to facilitate development to the Galilee Basin. Primarily, the discussions are 

about road access to the Adani Mining Carmichael Coal Project. 
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Regards 

 

Sally 
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++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++  
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From: Michelle J Baran
To: David W Hubner
Cc: Andrew C Golding
Subject: RE: Maintenance Costs
Date: Thursday, 6 July 2017 3:24:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi David,

 
Kind regards,

Michelle Baran
Manager (Strategic Asset Management) | Strategic Investment & Asset Management
Portfolio Investment and Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads
 
Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 3066 4026 | F: (07) 3120 7211
M:
E: michelle.j.baran@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: David W Hubner 
Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2017 2:32 PM
To: Andrew C Golding <andrew.c.golding@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: David W Hubner <david.w.hubner@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Maintenance Costs
 
Hi Andrew,
 

I need this ASAP (today if possible).
 
David Hubner
Director (Road & Passenger Transport Planning) | BE(Hons), RPEQ, MIEAust,CPEng
Transport Planning Projects Unit | Department of Transport and Main Roads

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

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 10:30 AM

To: Robyn N Heap

Cc: Josh M Hannan

Subject: dotters

Hi, how’s this for starters? 

 

 

• TMR has no funding or planning for upgrading the Moray-Carmichael Road or building road infrastructure to 

open up the Galilee Basin in its current Queensland Transport and Roads Investment Program. TMR also has 

no funding for ongoing maintenance for this road. 

 

• The Queensland Government policy in relation to expenditure of public funds on mineral development 

project was released with the 2017-18 State Budget. The Budget Strategy and Outlook 2017-18 provided a 

policy approach in Box 4.1 on the future mineral development project in the Galilee and Surat Basin the 

North West Minerals Province and underdeveloped gas basins. This policy state noted: 

 

Any agreement with a proponent will not 

involve the direct expenditure of public funds in the 

project or in directly-related economic infrastructure 

for that project. 
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Penny Ford 
Executive Director (Transport Planning Projects) | Transport Strategy and Planning 
Policy, Planning and Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Floor 14 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 30661653 | F: (07) 30661402 
M:
E: penny.j.ford@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Tanya Y Clark

From: Penny J Ford

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:03 AM

To: Robyn N Heap

Subject: FW: dotters

 

 

• The existing Moray-Carmichael Road is not currently a SCR. TMR has no funding or planning for upgrading the 

Moray-Carmichael Road or building road infrastructure to open up the Galilee Basin in its current Queensland 

Transport and Roads Investment Program. TMR also has no funding for ongoing maintenance for this road.  

 

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

 

Any agreement with a proponent will not involve the direct expenditure of public funds in the project 

or in directly-related economic infrastructure for that project. 
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Tanya Y Clark

From: Penny J Ford

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:15 AM

To: Josh M Hannan

Cc: Robyn N Heap

Subject: Confidential - adani dotters

Hi Josh, 

 

Robyn and I have come up with below. 

 

Let us know if you need anything further. 

 

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
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From: Sharyn J Hutchings 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2017 3:51 PM
To: Kaylee Y Heath 
Cc: Randall L Fletcher ; Sheryl K Rolston ; Dave J Grosse ; Patrick D Aprile ; Peter A Hume ;
 Nicholas W Nalder 
Subject: RE: Galilee Basin Infrastructure Working Group
Hi Kaylee,
As requested, please find below input for Agenda Item 4 (in red). Randall has approved this
 content.
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Thanks,
Sharyn
Kind regards,

Sharyn Hutchings
Senior Advisor (Transport System Management) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Floor 15 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30667172
E: sharyn.j.hutchings@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: Dave J Grosse
To: Neil Scales
Cc: Josh M Hannan; Randall L Fletcher; Patrick D Aprile; Amanda Yeates
Subject: FW: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR &

 Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled
 Road

Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 2:47:26 PM
Attachments: FW IRC Meeting with Director-General Office of the Premier and Cabinet Director-General DTMR

 Coordinator-General Re Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled
 Road.msg
Agency meeting Moranbah (003).docx
image001.png

Hi Neil,
I’ve provided some comments in red against the agenda for the Adani meeting on Thursday. We
 will approach the meeting as a listening exercise but are comfortable

Randal Fletcher, Patrick Aprile and I will be attending in person.
We will keep you posted on any outcomes.
Regards
Dave Grosse
Regional Director (Central Queensland) | Central Queensland Region / Rockhampton Office
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Floor 1 | Knight Street Office Complex | 31 Knight Street | North Rockhampton Qld 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill Rockhampton Qld 4701
P: 4931 1501 | F: 4927 5020
M:
E: dave.j.grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Image

Floodwater is unpredictable - water may be deeper and faster flowing than it appears.
What looks safe can quickly escalate into dangerous conditions
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FW: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR & Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled Road

		From

		david.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au

		To

		Dave J Grosse

		Recipients

		Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au



 

 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Tricia Hughes [mailto:Tricia.Hughes@isaac.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 11:34 AM
To: Tricia Hughes; Gary Stevenson; Jeff Stewart Harris; Patrick Moore; Jason Akers; Manus Basson; Graeme Frank; Ross Sorensen; Dave Stewart; Patrick D Aprile; Barry Broe (Coordinator-General); kerry.smeltzer@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Subject: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR & Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled Road
When: Thursday, 21 September 2017 9:00 AM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Isaac Regional Council, Batchelor Parade, Moranbah - Council Chambers / Teleconference

 

 

Teleconference Instructions:

1. Dial 1800 672 949 

2. Listen to the automated voice prompt, and 

3. When Prompted enter A/c No 72379563 

4. Followed by your Pin No 6300, and 

5. Then press the hash # key 

6. Enter the A/c No, pin and hash as a continuous string of text: 723795636300#

 

Agenda:

 

State Government Attendees:

Dave Stewart, Director-General, Department of the Premier and Cabinet will be the only person dialling in at the beginning and end of the meeting.

 

In person will be:

*   Barry Broe, Coordinator-General

*   Kerry Smeltzer, Assistant Coordinator-General, Land Acquisitions and Project Delivery

*   Randall Fletcher, Executive Director, Transport System Management, Department of Transport and Main Roads

*   Pat Aprile, District Director, Mackay /Whitsunday District, Program Delivery And Operations, Department of Transport and Main Roads

*   Emma Rix, Senior Program Support Officer (Communication & Community Engagement), Department of Transport and Main Roads 

 

IRC Attendees:

In Person:

*   Gary Stevenson, Chief Executive Officer

*   Jeff Stewart-Harris, Director Planning, Environment and Community Services

*   Manus Basson, Manager Planning and Land Development

*   Graeme Frank, Acting Director Engineering and Infrastructure (Acting while Pat Moore is on annual leave)

*   Ross Sorensen, Coordinator - Construction Resources (Materials) 

 

Attending via teleconference for part of the agenda will be:

*   Pat Moore, Director Engineering and Infrastructure (currently on annual leave)

*   Jason Akers, Manager Infrastructure Planning and Technical Services (currently on annual leave) 

 

 



 

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately 
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Draft Agenda





1. Introduction and purpose of meeting					      DG DPC





2. Carmichael project update & program					               CG





3. EIS conditions for the road network							 CG





4. Project road options & requirements					              IRC, DTMR





· Stage 1


· Ultimate





5. General discussion aiming for agreement on:					  All





· Scope of upgrades required


· Timing


· Cost


· Funding


· Delivery agency








6. Next steps and processes to resolve						      DG DPC





Agency meeting Moranbah  - Galilee Roads 21 September 2017

Draft Agenda



1. Introduction and purpose of meeting					      DG DPC

Listen

2. Carmichael project update & program					               CG

Listen

3. EIS conditions for the road network							 CG

Listen and confirm commitments in relation to transport (Randal)

4. Project road options & requirements					              IRC, DTMR



· Stage 1

Essential upgrades to the existing road for use as a construction track.

The District has undertaken a road inspection (including video footage) of the Moray Carmichael Road and prepared an estimate of cost to upgrade the road to a suitable standard for use to accommodate mine construction traffic.

The estimate is now complete and a summary of the allowances/assumptions in the estimate are as follows:

1. Two construction crews working concurrently

1. Formation/correction and provision of a heavy gravel re-sheet (running surface) of the entire length (approximately 90km) on the existing alignment.

1. No alignment improvements have been allowed for

1. Works can be accommodated within the existing road corridor

1. Width of formation to allow for ultimate pavement overlay (nominal formation width of 12m)

1. Upgrading of 3 floodways 

1. Replacement of 3 bridges with box culverts and interim side track

1. Replacement of 12 grids and fencing of entire route

1. Installation of delineation, signage and guardrail

1. 

There are a number of risks which at this stage remain unquantified and they are as follows:

1. Availability of water for construction

1. Environmental and cultural heritage approvals

1. Land for camp facilities

1. Entry agreements

1. Suitability of local gravel sources



Given the lack of detail available at this stage an appropriate contingency allowance of 50% has been included in the estimate which totals $150m.

An estimate of construction time is 12 months which includes a 3 month allowance for wet weather. This may not align with the proponent’s construction commencement schedule. (Pat/Dave)



· Ultimate

Ball Park cost of $350 for access to Adani site alone. Would require longer lead time and significant commitment to funding for design. (Pat/Dave)



5. General discussion aiming for agreement on:					  All



· Scope of upgrades required

· Timing

· Cost

· Funding

· Delivery agency

Listen no comment from TMR



6. Next steps and processes to resolve						      DG DPC



[bookmark: _GoBack]Listen


Customers first Ideas into action  Be courageous  Unleash potential  Empower peop!





Agency meeting Moranbah  - Galilee Roads 21 September 2017 

Draft Agenda 
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Adani Projects - Actions progress table as at 19 Sept 2017 

Action item Stakeholders Status / TMR actions Action Officer 

Investigating 
options for 
funding / 
upgrading 
Carmichael - 
Moray Rd 

TMR, CG, ??? Dave Grosse 
Regional Director 
Central Queensland 
(07) 4931 1501 
 
David Hubner 
Director (Road and 
Passenger Transport 
Planning)  
(07) 3066 1591 
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From: Dave J Grosse
To: Neil Scales
Cc: Miles Vass; Andrew W Mahon; Randall L Fletcher; Josh M Hannan; Patrick D Aprile
Subject: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR &

 Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled
 Road

Date: Friday, 22 September 2017 2:40:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Neil
Collective note from TMR Officers present at meeting with IRC.
Attendees included
From Isaac

· Anne Baker, Mayor
· Gary Stevenson, Chief Executive Officer
· Jeff Stewart-Harris, Director Planning, Environment and Community Services
· Manus Basson, Manager Planning and Land Development
· Graeme Fink, Acting Director of Engineering
· Ross Sorensen, Coordinator Construction Services

From TMR
· Dave Grosse
· Pat Aprile
· Randall Fletcher
· Emma Rix

From other agencies
· Barry Broe (chaired)
· Dave Stewart dialled in at the opening and the closing
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
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On 25 Sep 2017, at 2:35 pm, Dave J Grosse <Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

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
<image001.png>
Image

Floodwater is unpredictable - water may be deeper and faster flowing than it
appears. 
What looks safe can quickly escalate into dangerous conditions
 

From: Patrick D Aprile 
Sent: Monday, 25 September 2017 11:09 AM
To: Dave J Grosse <Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Chris P Herring <chris.p.herring@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Emma J Rix
<Emma.J.Rix@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Adani road estimates - Further Update
 
Hi Dave
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Kind regards,

Pat Aprile
District Director  | Mackay / Whitsunday District
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

<image004.jpg>
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
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From: Barry Broe [mailto:Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 5:32 PM
To: dave.j.grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au; Gary Stevenson <Gary.Stevenson@isaac.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Rebecca Littler <Rebecca.Littler@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>
Subject:
 
Dave/Gary
 

I will ask Rebecca here to try to arrange a telecon for us next week if you are
 available.
 
Thanks
 
 
 

Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P:  07 3452 7024 | M: 
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 14 |1 William Street | Brisbane QLD 4000  | PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002
 

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
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Pages 115 through 139 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(a) - brought into existence for consideration of Cabinet
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